



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

December 4, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 2, regarding the MBTA bus tunnel in Harvard Square, please be advised that the MBTA Board of Directors has retained certain rights in the tunnel and granted other rights to Harvard University.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls

Agenda # 2

S-824

Response to Awaiting Report Item # 2
regarding the MBTA bus tunnel Harvard
Square.

In City Council,

Dec. 4, 1989

Placed on file